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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November, 2020 12:01 PM

To: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg

Cc: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg; 'assignments'; 'Admin A'

Subject: FW: SNM20D204496/C02/YN9250R/TAYHP / FW: SKT7904K TP CLAIM SURVEY

Attachments: 23112020141226-0001.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please get your surveyor to liaise with BORNEO MOTOR to conduct survey. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 

Executive 

Claims Department (Motor Division) 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:56 AM 

To: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM20D204496/C02/YN9250R/TAYHP / FW: SKT7904K TP CLAIM SURVEY 

 

Dear Irene, 

 

Please conduct PRS for SKT7904K. 

 

Note: officer in charge – Irene Tay 63896192. 

 

 

 

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 
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NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you 

 

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

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

From: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 2:18 PM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: SKT7904K TP CLAIM SURVEY 

 

Dear All 

 

Kindly arrange the above vehicle for TP CLAIM survey on 24/11/20  at 2 Pandan Crescent (Borneo Motors) . 

Vehicle grounded.  

 

 

 

Regards 

 

Francis Cher 

98476179 

66311863 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 23 November, 2020 2:12 PM 

To: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF 

 

 

 

Sent by: [francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg] 

Number of Images: 8 

Attachment File Type: PDF 

 

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C3371 

Device Location: 
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This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally 

privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-

mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized 

and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail 

immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept 

liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and 

you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before 

relying on it for any purpose. 


